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Source Hughes, Edward, Ed., Fleming-Senhouse Papers, ( Cumberland Record Series; 2, Carlisle 1961), pp. 34,44.    

Name(s) of contributor(s) Jean Williams Date of contribution  
1901 Parish VCH cat 

(1-7) Date range Page(s) Content Notes 

ALL 5 1671 34 `This county, according to its Ecclesiasticall Government is divided into the Diocesses of Chester and 
Carliel; ye south part thereof is called Copeland, viz. Between ye Rivers Dudden and Darwent is within 
ye Arch Deaconry of Richmond and in Chester diocess,`......`Its also divided into severall Deaneryes 
wch are again divided into many Parishes.` 

 

ALL 6 1671 34 `The division thereof according to its Temporall Government is into Wards (there being no Hundreds 
in this county, being freed from all subsidyes untill King James his time, by reason of its great charge 
in border service) called Allerdale-ward above Derwent`..... `wch Wards are again divided into many 
Constablewickes.` 

 

WHT 2 1307-1671 44 Wythop, a manor well wooded wch from ye Lucys came to ye Lowthers of Lowther in Westmorland in 
E.2. time, in wch family it continued untill Sr Richard Lowther Kt conveyed it in the beginning of King 
James his reigne unto Sr Richard Fletcher Kt, from whom it descended unto Sir Henry Fletcher 
Baronet and from him to Sr George Fletcher of Hutton Baronet, ye present Lord of this mannor. King 
Edward granted his License under ye great seal to Hugh Lowther for ye embatteling of his mansion 
house of Withop wch is now ruinated. Within this manor ther`s a Park anciently stored with Deer and 
ye fishing of Bastenthwait Water so farr this manor doth extende itself doth belong to ye Lord of this 
manor for ye use of his owne table. 

 

SET 2 1671 44 Huthwait, anciently belonged to a Family of yt name but hath been for severall Descents in ye 
possession of ye Swinburnes and is now ye seat of Rich. Swinburne Esq. 

 

 


